
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE & AGENDA 
 
The Rib Mountain Public Works Committee will meet at the Rib Mountain Municipal 
Center, 227800 Snowbird Avenue, on August 4, 2020, at 5:00 p.m., and is called in 
accordance to § 19.83 and § 19.84. 
 
The Town Board may attend for purposes of gathering information.  Subject matter for 
consideration and possible action follows: 
 

1. Call to order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Approval of Minutes from June 16, 2020 
4. Discussion and Recommendation for Right-of-Way Issue on Baltimore Ln West 

(Oriole Ln) 
5. Update on Trillium Trail Construction  
6. Adjourn 

 
Signature __________________________________ Date ______________ 
  Committee Chair or Designee 

 
In addition to attendance in person at the location described above, Board members and 
the public may attend by video conference. The following is the information for the 
video/phone conference: 
 
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/395545885 You can also dial in using your phone. 
+1 (571) 317-3112. Access Code: 395-545-885 
 
Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of 
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or 
to request this service, contact the Rib Mountain Municipal Center at (715) 842-0983. 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/395545885
tel:+15713173112,,646374165


TOWN OF RIB MOUNTAIN 
Finance & Personnel Committee 

June 16, 2020 

Chairman Fred Schaefer called the Rib Mountain Public Works Committee to order at 5:09 p.m. at the 
Town of Rib Mountain Municipal Center, 227800 Snowbird Avenue. 

Chairman Gerry Klein called the Rib Mountain Finance & Personnel Committee to order at 5:09 p.m. at the 
Town of Rib Mountain Municipal Center, 227800 Snowbird Avenue.  

Present were Town Supervisor Dan Fiorenza.  Supervisor Al Opall was present via telephone conference. 

Excused: Brad Conklin 

Also, in attendance: Town Administrator Gaylene Rhoden, Clerk Joanne Ruechel, Street and Park 
Superintendent Scott Turner, and Community Development Director Jared Wehner.  Finance Director 
Nicole Dunbar was present via telephone conference. 

Approval of Public Works Committee Minutes – Motion by Klein/Fiorenza to approve the Public Works 
Committee minutes of the May 19, 2020 meeting.  Questioned and carried 4:0. 

Approval of Finance and Personnel Committee Minutes- Motion by Schaefer/Klein to approve the 
Finance and Personnel Committee minutes of June 4, 2020.  Questioned and carried 3:0. 

Approval of Public Works Committee Agenda Items 

Discussion on Unnamed Road Project- Street and Park Superintendent Turner explained that the bids came 
in higher than we had budgeted for.  Our estimate was $325,000 and the lowest bid was $365,125.48.  He 
mentioned possibly borrowing for this project or combining this into the Lilac Avenue project.   

The Town Board discussed the bid amounts considering the road already exists.   They would like another 
engineering firm to take a look at the project and see where the Town could save money.  Superintendent 
Turner stated that the signal work is very expensive.  The Board would like the Tax Incremental Financing 
District (TIF) district created first before the unnamed road projects start so that we can put it in the TIF.  
They also discussed various options for re-routing traffic off of the road until the project is completed.  The 
TIF can also help to fix the blighted properties that are in the neighborhood as well. 

Discussion on Trillium Trail Construction Change Order- Superintendent Turner stated that while the trail 
was being built, the construction company ran into soft soil.  To fix this problem, they will need to go over 
the top of the bedrock and install a breaker run stone.   The cost to fix this issue is $30,000 to $40,000.  Staff 
looked into funding options and Superintendent Turner stated that they can take $25,000 from the Public 
Works engineering budget, miscellaneous paving budget, paving marking, and future equipment accounts.  
The amount being charged for boardwalk piles are coming in cheaper than anticipated, so we can use $5,000 
from this account.   We could save $10,000 by a possible reduction of breaker run thickness from 8 inches 

3-1



to 12 inches.  The Town could also remove trail segment #3, Clover to Orchid, and pave that portion of the 
trail in the future.  This would save the Town $21,000 at this time. 

The Town Board questioned if we would be paying more in the future by doing trail segment #3 at another 
time.  Superintendent Turner is going to find the funding to make it work. 

Approval of Finance & Personnel Agenda Items 

Discussion and Recommendation for Debt Policy- Finance Director Dunbar stated that this policy is only 
meant to be a guideline for staff.  By using it, this will assure the community that the Town is well-
managed, financially sound, and able to obtain financing at the lowest cost.  The auditors have stated that 
this policy is needed and it would help in the credit rating process.  Motion by Schaefer/Kline to 
recommend that the Finance and Personnel Committee recommend this policy to Town Board.  
Questioned and carried 3:0.  

Discussion and Recommendation for Eligible Costs for Items Related to Covid- Administrator Rhoden said 
that we are tracking all expenses that were created because of the covid virus.  The Town may be able to get 
money from the CARES subgrant, the Routes to Recovery grant, or FEMA funding.  The CARES subgrant 
may cover some of the expenses from the August and November elections.  We are eligible for $5,505 from 
this grant.  The FEMA grant has more restrictions.  The only items covered by this grant are the emergency 
protective measurers and some administrative costs.  The minimum request is $3,300.  The Roads to 
Recovery grant would cover additional cleaning services and supplies, plexiglass barriers for the elections, 
and additional personnel used at the April and May election for cleaning booths in between voters. 

The Town Board discussed using some of the money from the CARES subgrant to put a dropbox up at the 
Municipal Center.  The Board agreed that a dropbox would be a good thing for the Municipal Center.  

Discussion and Recommendation for Upcoming 2020 GO Note- Administrator Rhoden began by saying that 
this is for the 2020 borrowing.  The 5-year CIP request was presented and discussed.  Superintendent Turner 
went over the accounts that were earmarked for future projects.  Administrator Rhoden stated that we need 
to finalize the initial resolution so that it can be brought back to the next Town Board meeting so in August 
we have the numbers ready for the borrowing.   

SAFER Deputy Chief Finke spoke about which items still need to be replaced for SAFER.  The Town 
Board discussed which intersections should be redone to have pedestrian crossings at them.  They also 
discussed funding the repairs of the tennis courts at South Mountain School.  The Town Board agreed that 
Ehlers needs to go over our numbers so that they can tell us how much money we need to borrow and how 
much this will cost the Town of Rib Mountain.   

Adjourn – Motion by Schaefer/Fiorenza to adjourn at 6:00 p.m.  Questioned and carried 4:0. 

Submitted by 
Joanne Ruechel, Clerk 

Note: These minutes are not to be considered official until acted upon at an upcoming regular meeting, 
therefore, they are subject to revision. 

3-2



ITEM: Discussion and Recommendation for Right-of-Way Issue on Baltimore Ln 
West (Oriole Ln)  

ISSUES: At the January 03, 2017 Public Works Committee meeting an error in the 
County GIS parcel system was discussed.  A vacant parcel at the west end 
of Baltimore Ln (Oriole Ln) was mapped incorrectly. For reference, 
attached are the meeting minutes.    

After review the property deed and recent CSM (completed by the owner) 
has confirmed Baltimore Ln and associated ditches and culvert constructed 
in 2015 encroach on the vacant property.  See attached maps, deed, and 
CSM. 

A land trade is a possible option to have the proper right of way for 
Baltimore Ln.  An access easement to the Rib Mountain State Park Land 
would be required. Adverse possession could also be considered.  The Rib 
Mountain Sanitary District would participate in the acquisition as they have 
utilities on the property as well.   

The Owner recently requested to have the ditch and culvert removed as part 
of the land trade.  This would involve regrading the ditches to the east and 
adding additional driveway culverts and resetting existing culvert.  This is 
not recommended by staff due to the cost and removal of facilities that are 
only 5 years old.  

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Land Trade 
Reimburse property iron staking $275.00 
CSM for trade property - approximately $1,500 
Access Easement - Legal Review/Recording  $500 
Ditch regrading and culverts $15,000-$20,000 

ACTION TO BE TAKEN: 

1. Recommend Approval of land trade with easement to the State Park
Land

2. Recommend to proceed with Adverse Possession.

3. Return to staff for further review

4-1



 

 1 

TOWN OF RIB MOUNTAIN 

Public Works Committee 

January 03, 2017 
 

Chairman Fred Schaefer called the meeting of the Public Works Committee to order at 5:00 p.m. at the Town 

of Rib Mountain Municipal Center, 3700 North Mountain Road.  Present were Committee Chairman Fred 

Schaefer, Supervisor Pete Kachel, and Town Chairman Allen Opall.  Supervisor Gerry Klein was excused 

 

Also present were Supervisor Jim Legner, Town Administrator Gaylene Rhoden, Streets/Parks Superintendent 

Scott Turner, Finance Director/Clerk Jessica Trautman, and Community Development Director Steve Kunst. 

 

Approval of Minutes from September 06, 2016 – Motion by Kachel/Opall to approve the minutes of 

September 06, 2016 Public Works meeting. Questioned and carried 3:0. 

 

Discussion and Possible Recommendation for the EZ Acres/Zoromski Heights Detention Pond Ownership and 

Maintenance – Street/Park Superintendent Turner gave the committee a brief summary of the situation and 

history.     The committee discussed what the Town wants to do moving forwarding with detention ponds in 

subdivisions and home owners’ associations.  Committee Chair Schaefer said he really doesn’t want to take 

the responsibility which the home owners already agreed to take on.  Continued discussion on future know 

developments that will also have Stormwater ponds and costs associated with Stormwater ponds.  The 

committee gave direction to staff to look into a Stormwater impact fee, look into the wording for the contract 

of current homeowners, and come up with a plan on how much it would cost the residents for long-term 

maintenance of the pond. 

 

Discussion of Communication Towers within Town Right-of-Way – Community Development Direct Kunst 

gave a brief history to the committee on Mobilitie.  They received the designation of a utility in the state of 

Wisconsin, as a result the Town’s ability to regulate where they put their equipment in the right-of-way is 

limited. Mr. Kunst said he is working with Attorney Terry on developing an agreement between the Town and 

Mobilitie, that would be consistent with surrounding communities.  The Committee discussed ideal locations 

for the utility to put their equipment, also discussed fees, license fees, and attorney charges that will be worked 

into the agreement.  The committee requested that staff come back to them with pictures of what the 

equipment looks like, see if the company would be interested in the public works property as a site for their 

equipment, let the company know of the Town’s dislike of the proposed pole along the highway, and make 

sure the agreement includes appropriate fees. 

 

Discussion of Town Engineering Services – Street/Park Superintendent Turner informed the Committee that 

our engineer at AECOM has resigned from the firm.  Bruce Gerland had been the Town’s engineer for over 20 

years.  Beth Nemec has been assigned to be our new engineer at AECOM.  Discussion on the agreement for 

general engineering services with AECOM. Committee recommended working with Beth through the spring 

and for staff to bring it back to the committee and let the committee decide if it would like to recommend the 

Town go out for RFP for general engineering services.   

 

Discussion and Possible Recommendation for Right-of-Way Issue on Oriole Lane West – Street/Park 

Superintendent Turner said that he has been in contact with resident Dale Kanitz. An error on the County GIS 

parcel system was recently discovered and portion of Oriole Lane is on Mr. Kanitz’s private property.  Besides 

the road being on private property, the discovery of the error also eliminates the legal public access to state 

park land.  The Committee discussed the history of the trail to the park and how long that it has been used and 

assumed to be public property.  Committee Chair Schaefer reviewed the option of Adverse possession with the 

committee. Discussion on the CSM, and how it was recorded without a signature from Town staff. Direction 

to staff is to contact Mr. Kanitz and see if he would be interested in a land swap.  The Town would forgive the 

special assessment charge on the property of $366.92, reimburse Mr. Kanitz $275.00 for the property pin 

4-2

STurner
Highlight



 

 2 

replacement and give him a small piece of property for exchange of an easement for public access to the park 

and for the Sanitary District. 

 

Adjourn - Motion by Opall/Kachel to adjourn at 6:03 p.m.  Questioned and carried 3:0.   

 

Submitted by, 

Jessica Trautman 

Finance Director/Clerk 

 

Note: These minutes are not to be considered official until acted upon at an upcoming regular 
meeting, therefore, they are subject to revision. 

4-3

STurner
Highlight



BOVET

SCRENOCK MELANSON
LIEBELT

THE ZUBKE
FAMILY TRU

RONDEAU

MCHUGH LOY GRAF KRAFT

DOLLOFF

FROELICH

HEILMAN

JOHN F
SCHILLING
LIVSMITHKANITZ

HOCKING
RENTAL
PROPE FURRER

BRAUER
HOCKING
RENTAL
PROPEHOCKING

0 9045

Feet

DISCLAIMER: The information and depictions contained herein are for informational 
purposes only; CWE specifically disclaims accuracy in this reproduction and advises
that if specific and precise accuracy is required that certified maps, surveys, plats, or 
other official means be obtained. 

There is no Statement of Accurracy for any parcel data; the parcel layer is considered
an Index Parcel Layer not a Cadastral Parcel Layer. For planing purposes only.

±
Prepared by:

cwengineers.com

Rib Mountain: 
"Where Nature, 

Family, and 
Sport Come 

Together"

Map Printed: 12/27/2016

" Kingbird Inlets (2015)
! Culverts Points (2015)

>Kingbird Storm Pipe
(2015)

Culvert Pipe (2015)
DIAMETER

>Unknown

>8"

>12"

>15"

>18"

>19x30"

>21"

>24"

>27"

>29x45"

>30"

>34x53"

>38x60"

>42"

>48"

>60"

>72"

! Manhole
" Inlet
$1 Cleanout Structure
#* Junction

Paved Road ROW (2011)
Parcel Outline
Building (2010)
Planned Street (2013)

4-4

sturner
Callout
60' Right of Way according to 2015 data

sturner
Text Box
State Park Land



57.17

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

Feet0 Notes

Legend

DISCLAIMER: The information and depictions herein are for informational purposes and Marathon County-City of Wausau specifically
disclaims accuracy in this reproduction and specifically admonishes and advises that if specific and precise accuracy is required, the

same should be determined by procurement of certified maps, surveys, plats, Flood Insurance Studies, or other official means.
Marathon County-City of Wausau will not be responsible for any damages which result from third party use of the information and

depictions herein or for use which ignores this warning.User_Defined_Lambert_Conformal_Conic

57.17

Parcels
Land Hooks
Addresses
Section Lines/Numbers
Right Of Ways
Road Names
Paved Roads
Named Places
Municipalities
2015 Orthos Rib Mountain

Red:    Band_1
Green: Band_2
Blue:   Band_3

4-5

sturner
Callout
Road and Ditch Encroachment after 9/16 CSM



FLAG POLE

ROCK ROCK

PE

ASPHALT

PE

ASPHALT

PE

ASPHALT

PE

ASPHALT

PE

ASPHALT

CONC PE

ASPHALT

PE

ASPHALT

PE

ASPHALT

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 

W
A

L
L

PE

ASPHALT

ASPHALT

ASPHALT

ASPHALT

PLANTER

PLANTER

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00

1+00

2+00

2+29
2+29

R
E

V
D

E
S

C
R
IP

T
IO

N
C

H
K

D
R

N
D

A
T

E
 (
 M
/D
/Y
 )

D
R

N
 B

Y
:

D
E

S
 B

Y
:

C
H

K
 B

Y
:

A
P

P
 B

Y
:

PROJECT START DATE ( M / Y )

PROJECT NO.

FILENAME

SHEET NO.

DRAWING NO.

APR 2015

60335518

T
O

W
N
 O

F
 R
IB
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

O
R
IO

L
E
 L

A
N

E

R
IB
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN
, 

W
IS

C
O

N
S
IN

V
E

R
IF

Y
 S

C
A

L
E
 I
F
 P

L
A

N
 S

H
E

E
T
 I
S
 R

E
D

U
C

E
D
 

1
-I

N
C

H

W
W

W
.A

E
C

O
M
.C

O
M

T
 7

1
5
.3

4
1
.8

1
1
0
  
  
F
 7

1
5
.3

4
1
.7

3
9
0

S
te

v
e
n
s
 P

o
in
t,
 W

I 
5
4
4
8
1

2
0
0
 I
n
d
ia

n
a
 A

v
e
n
u
e

1
2
0
7
.
9

1
2
0
8
.
4

1
2
0
8
.
3

1
2
0
8
.
5

1
2
0
8
.
6

1
2
0
8
.
5

1
2
0
8
.
3

1
2
0
7
.
9

1
2
0
7
.
5

1
2
0
8
.
5
6

1
2
0
8
.
7
1

1
2
0
8
.
8
5

1
2
0
8
.
9
0

1
2
0
8
.
7
9

1
2
0
8
.
5
2

1
2
0
8
.
2
0

1
2
0
7
.
8
7

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00

P
.
I
.
 
1
0

+
0
6
.
6
2

E
L
.
 
1
2
0
8
.
1
8

P
.

C
.
 
1
0

+
2
5
.
0
0

E
L
.
 
1
2
0
8
.
3
7

P
.
I
.
 
1
0

+
5
0
.
0
0

E
L
.
 
1
2
0
8
.
6
2

P
.

R
.

C
.
 
1
0

+
7
5
.
0
0

E
L
.
 
1
2
0
8
.
6
6

P
.
I
.
 
1
1

+
0
0
.
0
0

E
L
.
 
1
2
0
8
.
7
0

P
.

T
.
 
1
1

+
2
5
.
0
0

E
L
.
 
1
2
0
8
.
7
8

P
.

C
.
 
1
1

+
4
2
.
0
0

E
L
.
 
1
2
0
8
.
8
3

H
I

G
H
 

P
T
.
 
1
1

+
9
0
.
6
5

E
L
.
 
1
2
0
8
.
9
0

P
.
I
.
 
1
2

+
1
7
.
0
0

E
L
.
 
1
2
0
9
.
0
6

P
.

T
.
 
1
2

+
9
2
.
0
0

E
L
.
 
1
2
0
8
.
5
8

P
.

C
.
 
1
3

+
7
3
.
0
0

E
L
.
 
1
2
0
8
.
0
5

1.00%
0.31%

-0.65%

50’ V.C.

SSD=1306’

K=59

50’ V.C.

SSD=1287’

K=338

150’ V.C.

SSD=1204’

K=157

P
.
I
.
 
1

+
0
0
.
0
0

E
L
.
 
1
2
0
5
.
7
1

P
.
I
.
 
2

+
2
9
.
0
1

E
L
.
 
1
2
0
6
.
3
3

0.48%

1+00 2+00

1
2
0
5
.
7

1
2
0
6
.
5

1
2
0
7
.
7

1
2
0
5
.
7
1

1
2
0
5
.
9
5

1
2
0
6
.
1
9

M
A

T
C

H
L
I

N
E
 

S
T

A
.
 
1
4

+
2
5

ORIOLE LN

R
A

V
E

N
 

A
V

E

050101_pp.dgn

R/W

R/W

R
/

W

R
/

W

ASPHALT

SAWCUT REQUIRED

CONSTRUCT ASPHALT PE

STA 12+61, LT

SAWCUT REQUIRED

CONSTRUCT ASPHALT PE

STA 13+00, RT

STA 10+06.62

BEGIN PROJECT     

(SANITARY & WATER)

RIB MOUNTAIN SANITARY DISTRICT

(ELECTRIC)

WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE

 

C-7

--
-

--
-

--
-

--
--

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

O
R
IO

L
E
 L

A
N

E

P
L

A
N
 A

N
D
 P

R
O

F
IL

E

 

TERRI L MCHUGH

TERRENCE P MCHUGH

PATRICIA M LOY

WILLIAM B LOY LEAH M GRAF BRENDA J KRAFT

NANCY J SMITH

STANLEY A SMITH

JOHN F SCHILLING

LIVING TRUST

HEILMAN REVOCABLE TRUST

ELENANOR J HEILMAN

LILA GRUETZMACHER

MICHAEL S HOWLETT

ROSEMARY KANITZ

DALE L KANITZ

JANICE DOLLOFF

P
L

P
L

P
L

P
L

P
L

P
L

P
L

PI STA 10+00.00

E=270978.89

N=190145.68

PI STA 10+00.00

E=271084.78

N=190134.88

TRAVERSE POINT 1

0’

SCALE

10’ 20’ 40’

1210

1200

1190

1180

1210

1200

1190

1180

XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXX XXXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXX

INV 1206.74 (E)

INV 1206.62 (W)

CULVERT PIPE W/ APRON ENDWALLS REQ’D

1-12" X 24’ CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE

SAWCUT REQUIRED

CONSTRUCT ASPHALT PE

STA 11+27, RT

SAWCUT REQUIRED

CONSTRUCT ASPHALT PE

STA 11+63, LT

SAWCUT REQUIRED

CONSTRUCT ASPHALT PE

STA 11+30, LT

INV 1206.98 (E)

INV 1206.52 (W)

CULVERT PIPE W/ APRON ENDWALLS REQ’D

1-12" X 64’ CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE

STA 11+47, LT

INV 1205.31 (E)

INV 1205.70 (W)

CULVERT PIPE W/ APRON ENDWALLS REQ’D

1-12" X 36’ CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE

SAWCUT REQUIRED

CONSTRUCT ASPHALT PE

STA 14+00, LT

INV 1207.15 (E)

INV 1206.99 (W)

CULVERT PIPE W/ APRON ENDWALLS REQ’D

1-12" X 22’ CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE

SAWCUT REQUIRED

CONSTRUCT ASPHALT PE

STA 12+05, RT

INV 1205.90 (E)

INV 1206.18 (W)

CULVERT PIPE W/ APRON ENDWALLS REQ’D

1-12" X 20’ CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE

SAWCUT REQUIRED

CONSTRUCT ASPHALT PE

STA 14+05, RT

NOTE:

PROPOSED GRADE @ REFERENCE LINE

EXISTING GROUND @ REFERENCE LINE

1210

1200

1190

1180

P
I 
S

T
A
 
1+

3
9
.0

4

P
T
 

S
T

A
 
1+

7
7
.2

3

P
I 
S

T
A
 
2
+
2
9
.0

1

P
I 
S

T
A
 
1+

0
0
.0

0

PC STA 1+00.24

R=250.00’

L=76.98’

T=38.80’

E=270894.98

N=190157.77

PI STA 1+39.04

E=270856.30

N=190160.80

PC STA 1+00.24

E=270856.06

N=190160.82

PI STA 1+00.00

E=270931.11

N=190143.09

PT STA 1+77.23

E=270978.90

N=190123.68

PI STA 2+29.01

SECTIONS FOR GRADES

SEE DITCH CROSS

PROPOSED GRADE @ REFERENCE LINE

EXISTING GROUND @ REFERENCE LINE

XXXXXXXXXXX

SLOPE INTERCEPT

SEE DETAIL SHEET

GRADE TO DRAIN

(GAS)

WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE

MATCH EXISTING

(BEGIN ABRUPTLY)

LOCATES) IS NEEDED.

FIELD VERIFICATION (THROUGH CALLED IN 

THE GAS LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE ESTIMATED; 

COVER

MANHOLE 

ADJUST 

P
O
IN

T

H
IG

H

P
O
IN

T

H
IG

H

X
X

XX
X

PLANTER

REMOVE

TREE (TYP)

REMOVE

(SEE DETAIL) (TYP)

CULVERT PIPE CHECK

7

ADJUST WATER VALVES (BY OTHERS)

ADJUST WATER VALVES (BY OTHERS)

4-6

sturner
Polygonal Line

sturner
Callout
Actual Property Line Per Deed and CSM

sturner
Line

sturner
Rectangle

sturner
Rectangle

sturner
Callout
Possible Land Trade and Access Easement

sturner
Line



017516 

lt. 3o,oo 

MARATHON COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No.JJ!.l~ __ voL.J_'f._PG.~~
PART OF THE SWl/4 OF TtiE NWl/4 OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 28 

NORTH, RANGE 7 EAST, TOWN OF RIB MOUNTAIN, MARATHON 
COUNTY, WISCONSIN AS DESCRIBED IN M247-1048 

NW COR SEC. JO 
EXSTING PK NAIL 

NW COR SW1/4 NWJ/4 SEC. 

0 25 50 

SCALE 1"=50' 

-wv4CORSEC.10 -
EXISTJNG~IRONP!PE 

~''''''"'lli''''''" . •· -~ i.·~ '!. \ ~,,+~"~CON.l'-'~- · ·~· 

N89°52'51"E IE Cal NWJ/4 NWJ/4 SEC. JO 
EXSTING StmVEY MARKER PIN 

NORTH UNE M'/114 MY1/4 

..(JRl.f&E _MP$ 

N89°56'07"E 208.71' 

"1.VEJn: 

WT1 
1.004 ACRES· 
43~ 724.3 SQ. FT. 

(2613 ORWlE t.ff) 

• • • NqRTH UNE SW114 NW1/4 • 

N89°57'19"W 209.32' (208.71' Rec.) 

wr 1 csM va. a1 Pa. 91 
Ol/v'Net? ~ OltfRS 

l wr 2 csM va. a1 Pu. 91 
OWNW ~ 011-fRS 

LEGEND 

wr :; csM va. a1 Pei. 91 
01/v'Nel? r7Y orrt:R5 

O 1 "1/4" 0.0. Xi-'S't-lRON PIPE SET 
WEIGHING 1.68 LBS/LIN. FT. 

® 3/4" X 18" REBAR SET 

4-7



MARATHON COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAF 
NO. _L2?-1!eVOL. _!~_PG. --~E 

PART OF THE SWl/4 OF THE 
NWl/4 OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 
28 NORTH, RANGE 7 EAST, TOWN 

OF RIB MOUNTAIN, MARATHON 
COUNTY, WISCONSIN AS 
DESCRIBED IN M247-1048 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE 

I, GARY R. KRUEGER, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 
THAT I HAVE SURVEYED AND MAPPED AT THE DIRECTION OF DALE KANITZ, A PARCEL OF LAND AS 
DESCRIBED IN MICRO-RECORDS VOLUME 247 PAGE 1048 AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
REGISTER OF DEEDS FOR MARATHON COUNTY AND LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 7 EAST, TOWN OF RIB MOUNTAIN, 
MARATHON COUNTY, WISCONSIN AND IS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 10; THENCE N01°27'1711W, ALONG THE WEST LINE 
OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, 1107.97 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. THENCE 
CONTINUING N01°27'17"W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, 
209.06 FEET; THENCE N89°56'07"E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4, 208.71 FEET; THENCE S01°37'09"E, 209.47 FEET; THENCE N89°57'19"W, 209.32 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

THAT THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL IS SUBJECT TO ALL RIGHT-OF-WAYS, RESERVATIONS, 
RESTRICTIONS, AND EASEMENTS OF RECORD. 
THAT SUCH PLAT IS A CORRECT REP~ESENTATION OF_ ALL EXTERIOR BOUNDARIES OF THE LAND 
SURVEYED. 
THAT I HAVE FULLY COMPLIED· WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 236.34 OF THE WISCONSIN 
STATUTES, CHAPTER A-E7 OF THE WISCONSIN ADMINISTRATIVE CODE AND LAND DIVISION 
REGULATIONS OF THE COUNTY OF MARATHON AND THE TOWN OF RIB MOUNTAIN IN SURVEYING AND 
MAPPING THE SAME. 
THAT THE SURVEY IS CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 

4-8



:~ 
J. 

OOCUME NT NO. I 

I 
i 

ST1\'l'l '.11\I~ \W \',l'WllNSIN Hll<:.l 1 
W/\RH/\Nl\' f>[t:D 

i T111:. !WI« : Ill !il'llVI.!\ I OR fl[;.:Ojil)INI; OA1 /, 

I 7lOD2G 
1r .......... ······ ·· ··~·· ····· ... IH~.cvey E. Nelson and Ruth 

Nel~~gF.1-.~if;dc;.{~cn ·a.nC:Cas· liialvf""ua ..... ···· -·· ···· · - ·· .. 
i 
I VOL 

J 

.I' 

·I 

·-·-- ........ I ................ . I ....... ... .............. .c;l .. l.i.jl ...................... . 

;: 

-,. . . .. ·~i 
!1 
.I 
l• 
I( 

.. 11 
I. 

The North 208.71 feet of the West 208,71 
feet of the Southwest quarter (SW~) of the 
NorthwcJat quarter (NW~) of Section ten (10), 
Tawn•hip twenty-eight (28) North, Rlsnge 
aeven (7) Ea•t, •ul>ject to utility easements. 

~::K ~:r ~·on~ ~·~~~~te•d property. Ii 

Grantees aHume and agree to pay the real estate taxes for 1977, having 
received an allowance therefore agreeable to them. 

:, 
I! 
:l 
!I 

~i :, 
;i 
II 
:1 ,, 
ii :1 

ii 

Ii 
Toptber Wltb ell Md •lltJUIU the hltutdit•nwnl• .net •MJurl•n•nt"~lii 1huNn11i !>C'l11n1inll' or in eny wl•• •PPftl•kliftlli ii 
Aad--9!'.!Ptor ·~-- -·-· ........ --··· -· . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .... ······-- .. ····· ·--··--·-·-· !1 

1· 
. ····------ .. ······ -·-- 1! 

......._......._ ..... ,-----~-·-·- .. -........ -- .. ------·· ~·· .... _,. -
... ---· -··-···· .... -·---- r 

......... ····-·-· ---······-······----- ,j 

' 
l!Olf&D AND IBALSD JM PR&IENCE 01" 

STATE OF 11i;r;oNSIN l 

.. thl• ~Jl . d•v of J".~b~~~- ·-··-·, JIJ"J7 .• 

1

1 

/ " 
f>.?~~ft==£~41AI.) 

_jJCi.~"£::;;; . ·- '~ i 
-~~t~- ~~~~!?~. ······-. ··-··-·-.. ·• I 

----------------(UAI.) l1 

I! 
------------------<SJAL) !! 

Title: 

Auth<1rlr.ud 11.ndr'r S•···· iOh.(.'li \'i1., • 

II 
i~ 

Ma_ rZ\ t. h_on .1· :;to. C1111111y. 
p II I f th. 11th . t1.1y or . February 

rri'.
011

" )' 
1 ""tta'~~ey1111"E:~ Nelson and '.~uth Nelson, hLs wife, 

• IY 77 I 

•rnd as .indi,dduals, 
the- 1hovc. nHm..-11 . : . . . 

Ma r.atllon 

8/?'l /78 

..... \ ... ::.-
. . ·.) 

l\T('tJ '•I ·;~~·rr·\i;;, i;d·.•W th\..· Ii :~i,-11.1• 11:·t '· 

4-9



(20'1. 1!' Z€J .. ) SC.ALE IN F£6T 

~~·- L~·~ ·~~~·~-~~--~--· ___________ f_ .. ~~:-~-
I · o / ,,~, z+" ;Kot/ P1 PC. w·E:, &H1.J& /.<of 
I c 5 /VJ -../o L. 14 p&. 2.'l I J.Ss/ Lt/'!. FT.. :ser. 

0 ;;~ "x. ~~ !R6N P1P£ 'vJt£11:,l/1/I.)& 
z.. zv L.85/hA/ ,er. SeT 

/:). RAJL/?.OAb SPIJ<t: 5£'T 

• EXts/!A/& /" 1.t:oJo..I P1P£ 

I, Gary R. Krueger, Registered I.and Surveyor, do hereby certify: That I have 
re-surveyed for Illle L. Kanitz, the North 208.71 feet of the West 208.71 feet of 
the Southwest ~of the Northwest ~ of Section 10, Township 28 North, Range 7 East, 
Town or Rib Mountairi, IVarathon County, Wisconsin as shown hereon. 

Subject to all roadways and easenent of record. 

I 
7~ 

4-10



To: Rib Mt 

From Dale and Rose Kanitz 
Hm 2001 Peacock Ave 
Subject: 2613 Oriole Lane. 

068-2807-102-0951 

How wide is Oriole Lane? 

How does Rib Mt Township claim right to ditch and place 
culvert and drive on property? 

Rib Mt Township needs to reimburse us to replace property 
pins ($275.00) lost during the 2015 Oriole Road 
reconstruction. 
Note: This is the second time the township has done 
construction resulting in the loss of these pins. The first was· 
in 1993 and the Township paid for that restaking. 

Please remove special accessment, fees, penalties and 
interest on our taxes for the 2015 culvert and drive. 

4-11



GARY R'l KRUEGER RLS 1619 220 SHERMAN STREET WAUSAU~ WI 54401 
71S.84s.6666 OFFICE 71S.218.S1SO CELL 
FAX 71s.842·0S34 KREEGS1619@AOL~COM 

September 8, 2016 

Dale Kanitz 
2001 Peacock Avenue 
VVausau,VVl54401 

Sec. 10, T28N, R7E, City of Wausau 

DATE DESCRIPTION CHARGE 

8/8/16 
to All involved in 
9/8/16 surveying and mapping 

property as instructed; $600.00 

Marathon County Recording Fee $ 33.00 

Re-staking of property boundary 
And location work .... $275.00 

Additional work to prepare Certified 
Survey Map, drafting and recording .. $358.00 

THANKS FOR THE BUSINESS! 

CREDIT BALANCE 

$633.00 

$633.00 

TOTAL DUE: $633.00 J 3/J 3 

\)a_;.d o'r\ C'.1-~o- :3lo\V> ·· Co\lo.n-taoe:~ ~Refl ·~ riatoses 
\ ·~ ob3 

4-12



ITEM: Update on Trillium Trail Construction 

ISSUES: At the June 16, 2020 Public Works Committee meeting, a change order was 
approved for breaker run/fabric and associated work items that were necessary to 
stabilize the Trail due to unstable sub soils.  The change order amount was estimated 
to be $30,000-$40,000.   

Since then, there have been further adjustments including additional, breaker 
run/fabric, gravel and north end shoulder widening by the Town.  Also, handrails 
were mistakenly installed by the contractor at no cost to the Town.  The contractor 
requested the Town pay for half of the costs or $6,000.  $2,500 was offered and is 
awaiting acceptance. Costs are summarized below.  

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Previously approved change order funding 
• Public Works Operation Budget Reduction; $25,000     

(Engineering, Misc Paving, Pavement Marking,     
Future equipment) 

• Possible reduction – boardwalk piles $5,000 
• Possible reduction - breaker run thickness from 8 inches $10,0000 

to 12 inches
Total $40,000 

Project cost increases/decreases since change order 
• Approved Change Order $33,000 
• Increase breaker run/fabric $12,000 
• Increase gravel $4,000 
• North End Construction $15,000 

(fill material, asphalt paving, and gravel)
• Reduction in boardwalk piles ($1,000) 
• Reduction in Asphalt Paving ($8,000) 

Total $55,000 
     Net Increase since Change Order $15,000 

Funding Options: 
• Public Works Operation Budget Reduction; $25,000     

(Engineering, Misc Paving, Pavement Marking,     
Future equipment) 

• Swan Ave cost savings* $25,000 
• Purchase of replacement truck for PW (if necessary) $35,000 

Total  $85,000 
Total Needed $55,000 

*In review of the plans by the Street and Park Superintendent, cost saving measures have
been found. This includes removal of the gravel widening
and changing the type of asphalt specified.

ACTION TO BE TAKEN: 

1. None – project update

5-1


	1 Call to Order
	OFFICIAL NOTICE & AGENDA

	3 Public Works Minutes
	TOWN OF RIB MOUNTAIN
	Finance & Personnel Committee
	June 16, 2020

	4 Right-of-Way Issue on Baltimore Ln West
	4 Right-of-Way Issue on Baltimore Ln West
	4 170103 PW minutes - approved
	4 Right-of-Way Issue on Oriole Lane West attachments
	Dale Kanitz 2613 Oriole 2015 GIS Data 161227
	Dale Kanitz 2613 Oriole Current GIS 161227
	Dale Kanitz 2613 Oriole 2015 Road Plans
	Dale Kanitz 2613 Oriole CSM 160901
	Dale Kanitz 2613 Oriole Deed
	Dale Kanitz 2613 Oriole draft CSM 1993
	Dale Kanitz 2613 Oriole Request Ltr 161227
	Dale Kanitz 2613 Oriole survey invoice


	5 Update on Trillium Trail Construction rev



